
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Tim Jones


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the County's annual Bid #779 Uniform Rental & Purchase to Unifirst for rental items and 


Ameripride Services Inc. for purchase items.


This is a bid for an annual agreement. The prices will be held firm for twelve (12) months. Unifirst is the overall lowest bidder on the rental 


items based on unit prices. Ameripride Services Inc. is the lowest bidder on all purchase items. 


 


The not-to-exceed amount for Building & Grounds is $11,672.00 for Uniform Rental & Purchase.  


The not-to-exceed amount for the Water System is $18,460.00 for Uniform Rental.  


The not-to-exceed amount for the Road Department is $10,000.00 for Uniform Rental.  


The not-to-exceed amount for Fleet Maintenance is $4,915.00 for Uniform Rental.


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award Bid #779 Uniform Rental & Purchase, for acquisition of uniform rental and purchase items 


from two approved bidders.


Items will be paid by invoice from Building & Grounds, Water System, Road Department and Fleet Maintenance.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011







To:


From:


Date:


Subject:


Jack Krakeel


TimJones~


February 23, 2011


Bid #779, Uniform Rental & Purchase


Sealed bids were requested for the subject item. A bid tally sheet is attached for your
reVIew.


In Donna Woodie's, Tony Parrott's, Andrew Adams' and Bill Lackey's attached
recommendations, the lowest overall bidder for rental items, Unifirst, is recommended. I concur
with Donna, Tony, Andrew and Bill's recommendation for rental items.


In Donna Woodie's attached recommendation, the lowest bidder for purchase items,
Ameripride Services Inc. is recommended. I concur with Donnas' recommendation for purchase
items.


The not-to-exceed amount for Building & Grounds is $11,672.00 for Uniform Rental &
Purchase. The not-to-exceed amount for the Water System is $18,460.00 for Uniform Rental.
The not-to-exceed amount for the Road Department is $10,000.00 for Uniform Rental. The not
to-exceed amount for Fleet Maintenance is $4,915.00 for Uniform Rental.


If this recommendation meets your approval, please place this item on the next available
consent agenda. If any additional information is needed, please let me know.


Attachments


Mailing Address: 140 Stonewnll Avenue West Mnin Phone: 770-305-5420 Web Site: www.faycttecounty ga.gov







BID #779 UNIFORM RENTAL PURCHASE
TALLY SHEET (RENTAL ITEMS)


DESCRIPTION PRESTIGE RIVERSIDE
DESIGN UNIFORM


AMERIPRIDE CINTAS G&K GROUP, RENTALS,
SVCS INC. CORP. SERVICES INC. INC. UNIFIRST


UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNlTPRICE UNlTPRICE UNIT PRICE


1. Industrial Work Shirt Short Sleeve 50.38 50.26 $0.43 $0.36 $0.36 $0.18


2. Industrial Work Shirt Long Sleeve $0.38 $0.26 $0.43 $0.36 SO.36 $0.1 9


3. Cotton Industrial Work Shirt Short Sleeve $0.43 $0.28 50.63 SO.50 SO.50 SO.23


4. Cotton Industrial Work Shirt Long Sleeve SO.43 $0.28 $0.63 $0.50 $0.50 SO.24


Industrial Pants I
SO.225. $0.45 $0.27 SO.43 $0.58 50.58


6. Shirt 65/35 Long Sleeve 50.38 $0.26 SO.43 $0.36 $0.36 $0.24


7. Shirt 65/35 Short Sleeve $0.38 $0.26 50.43 $0.36 SO.36 50.21


8. Oxford Shirt Short Sleeve $0.55 $0.29 $0.69 SO.71 SO.71 SO.20


9. Oxford Shirt Long Sleeve SO.55 $0.29 $0.69 $0.71 SO.71 SO.22


10. Oxford Executive Shirts Short Sleeve $0.55 50.29 SO.69 $0.71 SO.71 50.22


II. Executive Twill Pleat Pants SO.55 $0.29 SO.56 SO.89 $0.89 SO.26


12. Polo 50/50 Short Sleeve NA $0.66 SO.66 50.19


Cooler Polo Shirt Short Sleeve for Summer SO.38 $0.37 SO.65 $0.66 SO.66 SO.19


13. Shorts 65/35 SO.52 $0.22 $0.43 $0.58 SO.58 $0.19


14. Pants 65/35 SO.45 $0.27 SO.43 $0.58 SO.58 $0.22


15. Jacket Lined With Pockets $0.20 $0.37 SO.35 $0.40 SO.40 $0.43


16. Hip Style Jacket With Pockets $0.20 $0.41 $0.35 50.40 $0.40 50.45


17. Hip Style Jacket Lined With Pockets 50.20 $0.41 50.35 SO.40 $0.40 $0.45


18. Smock ~ Sleeve SO.55 $0.25 $0.80 $0.65 $0.65 50.22


19. 65/35 Coveralls SO.85 50.39 SI.13 $0.75 50.75 50.34


20. Jump Suits SS SO.85 $0.39 SI.13 $0.75 $0.75 SO.34


21. Women Pants Side Elastic SO.38 $0.29 50.43 SO .58 $0.58 SO.25
22. Mat 3 X 5 Scraper 52.00 $2.70 $1.86 $2.50 $2.50 $1.50


23. Mat 4 X 6 Visiting G 52.40 S4.05 $3 .84 $4.00 $4.00 $3 .00


24. Mat 3 X 10 Visiting G S3.00 $5.05 S4.70 $5.00 $5.00 S3.50


25. Mat 3 X 5 Visiting G S1.50 $3.10 S2.60 $2.50 $2.50 S2.50


26. Mop Handles N/C $0.50 SO.10 $0.10 SO.OO


27. 36" Dry Mops $0.95 SO.90 $0.96 $1.50 $1.50 SO.90


28. 18 X 18 Washable Shop Rags SO.08
I


50.11 $.054 50.12 50.12 50.10


TOTAL WEEKI.Y CHARGE $693.95 $604.61 $817.89 $1,005.10 $1,005.10 $751.18







BID #779 UNIFORM RENTAL PURCHASE
TALLY SHEET (pURCHASE ITEMS)


DESCRIPTION PRESTIGE RIVERSIDE
AMERIPRIDE COMMAND G&K DESIGN UNIFORM


SVCSINC. CINTAS CORP UNIFORMS SVCS GROUP, RENTALS, UNIFffiST


UNIT
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE


SHORT SLEEVE COTTON T-SHIRTS; COLOR:
GRAY WITH BLACK SILK SCREEN OF
FAYETTE COUNTY LOGO INCLULDED.
(SIZES: MEDIUM THROUGH 3XL) $5.19 $9.99 $8.50 $5 .39 $8.60 $8.60 $11.99


SHORT SLEEVE COTTON T-SHIRTS; COLOR:
FLORRISSANT GREEN WITH BLACK SILK
SCREEN OF FAYETTE COUNTY LOGO
INCLULDED. (SIZES: MEDIUM THROUGH
3XL) $5 .19 $9.99 $9.50 $5.39 $8.60 $8.60 $11.99


INSULATED COVERALLS; COLOR: BROWN
(CANVAS COLOR) $53.30 $65.99 $76.50 $74.99 $84.81 $84.81 $57.00


PULLOVER HOODED SWEAT SHIRTS WITH
FAYETTE COUNTY SILK SCREEN LOGO
INCLUDED ON LEFT BREAST. COLOR:
NAVY; 50% COTTON / 50% POLYESTER $16.73 $25.99 $30.75 $13.99 $23.00 $23.00 $17.99


FRONT ZIP-UP HOODED SWEAT SHIRTS
WITH FAYETTE COUNTY SILK SCREEN
LOGO INCLUDED ON LEFT BREAST.
COLOR: NAVY; 50% COTTON / 50% I


POLYESTER I $18.16 $29.99 $37.95 $25.99 $27.20 $27.20 $22.99I


TOTAL BID PRICE 1- $2,666.96 $4,618.43 $4,593.25 $2,996.43 $4,284.10 $4,284.10 $4,937.53





		Bid #779 Uniform Rental & Purchase - Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Bid #779 Uniform Rental & Purchase - Back-upcomp










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Building & Grounds Greg Ownby


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Proposals P558, P614, and P623 to Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imagann 


Cleaning Service, Inc. for one additional year, effective July 1, 2011, at an aggregate yearly cost of $48,096 for custodial services.


The County uses a combination of in-house staff and contractors for custodial services. In 2006 the County awarded an annual contract 


for Proposal #558 to vendor Building Maintenance Services for $725/month and Imagann Cleaning Services for $705/month.  Building 


Maintenance Services was hired to clean the Public Works Building for $350/month and the McElroy House for $375/month.  At the time 


the work was awarded, Imagann Cleaning Services was cleaning the Library and the Water System Building on McDonough Road.  The 


award enabled Imagann Cleaning Services to also clean the Public Defenders Office for $348/month and the 911 Communications 


Building for $357/month. 


 


In 2007, the County awarded Proposal #P614 and Proposal #623 to C&T Janitorial Services for cleaning  the County Library and Water 


System Building for $1,663/month and $715/month respectively.  In 2008, Fayette County terminated is agreement with C&T Janitorial 


Services and Imagann Cleaning Services resumed cleaning the Library and Water System.  Imagann will clean the 911 Communications 


extension for $200/monthly. The contracts with these vendors were renewed/extended in 2010. 


 


Staff is recommending that Proposals P558, P614, and P623 be extended for another additional year to both Building Maintenance 


Services and Imagann Cleaning Services at the 2010 rates.


Motion to extend proposals P558, P614, and P623 to both Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imagann Cleaning Services for one 


additional year, effective July 1, 2011, at an aggregate cost of $48,096.


Much of the funding for this request has been budgeted in Building & Grounds General Fund.  The Water System, 911 Communications, 


and the Library also have funds allotted in their budgets for their portions of these proposals.


Yes Thursday, April 22, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Proposal #P558, #P614 and #P623 was last extended on the April 22, 2010 agenda.


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011









		Building&Grounds Cleaning ServicesAgenda RequestFile.pdf

		Building&Grounds Cleaning Services - Back-up










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of staff's request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Addison Lester to the Board of Elections by the 


Board of Commissioners to fill a four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2010 and will expire on January 31, 2014, as required 


by state law. 


The Fayette County Board of Elections consists of three person, appointed to four-year terms, as follows: 


 


One member appointed by the Fayette County Democratic Party 


One member appointed by the Fayette County Republican Party 


One member appointed by the Governing Authority (Board of Commissioners) 


 


State law requires that when any member is appointed to the Board of Elections by any of the bodies as indicated above, the Board of 


Commissioners must "certify" that the appointment was duly made in accordance with law. The County Clerk must then file a "Certificate 


of Appointment" with the Clerk of Superior Court's Office. That office, in turn, must notify the Secretary of State of the appointment and 


the Secretary of State's Office will then issue documents that will allow the new appointee to be sworn into the office of their new position. 


 


Recently, the Democratic Party and the Board of Commissioners made appointments to the Board of Elections. This request is simply for 


the purpose of meeting the requirements of the law for filing a "Certificate of Appointment". In essence, this process tells the Secretary of 


State's Office that the appointments at the local level were made following the statute's requirements. 


Motion to approve staff's request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Addison Lester to the Board of Elections by 


the Board of Commissioners to fill a four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2010 and will expire on January 31, 2014, as 


required by state law. 


No funding required.


Yes Wednesday, October 4, 2006


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


This request does not include any requirement or need that there be any further discussion concerning the appointments or sitting 


members of the Board of Elections. The request simply fulfills the County's obligation to see that the terms of the state statute regarding 


Fayette County's Board of Elections are fulfilled whenever new members are appointed and need to be sworn into office. This process 


was last fulfilled when Mr. David Studdard was appointed to the Board of Elections by the Fayette County Republican Party in 2006.


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





















		Comm - Elections Bd Lester Certification AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Comm - Elections Bd Lester Certification Backupcomp






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of staff's request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Lisa Viviano to the Board of Elections by the 


Fayette County Democratic Party to fill an unexpired four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2008 and will expire on January 


31, 2012, as required by state law. 


The Fayette County Board of Elections consists of three person, appointed to four-year terms, as follows: 


 


One member appointed by the Fayette County Democratic Party 


One member appointed by the Fayette County Republican Party 


One member appointed by the Governing Authority (Board of Commissioners) 


 


State law requires that when any member is appointed to the Board of Elections by any of the bodies as indicated above, the Board of 


Commissioners must "certify" that the appointment was duly made in accordance with law. The County Clerk must then file a "Certificate 


of Appointment" with the Clerk of Superior Court's Office. That office, in turn, must notify the Secretary of State of the appointment and 


the Secretary of State's Office will then issue documents that will allow the new appointee to be sworn into the office of their new position. 


 


Recently, the Democratic Party and the Board of Commissioners made appointments to the Board of Elections. This request is simply for 


the purpose of meeting the requirements of the law by filing a "Certificate of Appointment". In essence, this process tells the Secretary of 


State's Office that the appointments at the local level were made following the statute's requirements. 


Motion to approve staff's request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Lisa Viviano to the Board of Elections by the 


Fayette County Democratic Party to fill an unexpired four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2008 and will expire on January 


31, 2012, as required by state law.


No funding required.


Yes Wednesday, October 4, 2006


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


This request does not include any requirement or need that there be any further discussion concerning the appointments or sitting 


members of the Board of Elections. The request simply fulfills the County's obligation to see that the terms of the state statute regarding 


Fayette County's Board of Elections are fulfilled whenever new members are appointed and need to be sworn into office. This process 


was last fulfilled when Mr. David Studdard was appointed to the Board of Elections by the Fayette County Republican Party in 2006.


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011







GEORGIA LA\\TS 1994 SESSION 3713


rized by this Act shall be a ointed to the board as follows: one
member shall be appointed by the political party which receive
the highest number of votes within the county for its candidate
for Governor in the general election preceding the appointment
of the member; one member shall be appointed by the political
party which received the second-highest number of votes within
the county for its candidate for Governor in the eneral election
p'rece ing the appointment of the member; and one member...
shall be selected by the county governing authority. Each of thE}..
above appointments from the political parties shall be made as
follows: the member shall be nominated by the chairperson and
ratified by the county executive committee of each of the above
designated political parties at least 30 days before the beginning
of the term of office or within 30 days after the creation of a
vacancy in the office. As each member serves his or her term,
successors shall be appointed for terms of four years and until
their successors are duly appointed and qualified.
Appointments shall be made by the respective bodies which
appointed the members of the board of elections originally.
Terms of office shall begin on the first day of February following
the expiration of the immediately preceding term 'of office. The
board shall select one of its members to serve as chairperson at
·the pleasure of the board.


Section 3. No person who holds elective public office
shall be eligible to serve as a member during the term of such
elective office, and the position of any member shall be deemed
vacant upon such member's qualifying as a candidate for elec
tive public office.


Section 4. Certification of the appointment of each
member shall be made by the governing authority of the county
filing an affidavit with the clerk of the superior court, no later
than 15 days preceding the date at which such member is to
take office, stating the name and residential address of the per
son appointed and certifying that such member has been duly
appointed as provided in this Act. The clerk of the superior
court shall record each of such certifications on the minutes of
the court and shall certify the npme of each such appointed
member to the Secretary of State and provide for the issuance of
appropriate commissions to the members, within the same time
and in the same manner as provided by law for registrars.







State of Georgia;
County of Fayette


CERTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO THE
FAYETIE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS


I, Carol Chandler, duly appointed Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette


County, Georgia, and acting on behalf of said Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that


the following individual has been duly appointed to serve on the Fayette County Board of


Elections by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, as provided by the laws of


Georgia and the local Act establishing said Fayette County Board of Elections:


Addison Lester
235 Forrest Avenue


Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


Mr. Lester is an elector and resident of said Fayette County and has been appointed


to fill an unexpired four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2010, and will expire on


January 31, 2014.


So certified this 10th day of March, 2011, by


Carol Chandler, County Clerk
Board of Commissioners
Fayette County, Georgia







State of Georgia ;
County of Fayette


CERTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO THE
FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS


I, Carol Chandler, duly appointed Clerk of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette


County, Georgia, and acting on behalf of said Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that


the following individual has been duly appointed to serve on the Fayette County Board of


Elections by the Fayette County Democratic Party, as provided by the laws of Georgia and


the local Act establishing said Fayette County Board of Elections:


Lisa Viviano
124 Sweetwater Oaks


Peachtree City, Georgia 30269


Ms. Viviano is an elector and resident of said Fayette County and has been appointed


to fill an unexpired four-year term which commenced on February 1, 2008. and will expire on


January 31, 2012.


So certified this 10th day of March, 2011, by


Carol Chandler, County Clerk
Board of Commissioners
Fayette County, Georgia







03-01-'11 19:47 FROM-Fayetteville 7707193355 T-021 P001/001 F-533


fAYETTE C()UN~u"j!


DE1PJ.fOC1?vATIC C()}i.lIVlIT'JL'Jj'E
~_O_Box.l223 " F<!:Jetlevill~GA30214


Fayette County Board of Elections
Mr. Tom Sawyer
140 Stonewall Ave W.
Suite 208
Fayetteville, GA 30214


February 22,2011


Re: Board of Elections


Dear Mr. Sawyer,


As Chair ofthe Fayette County Democratic Committee and the authority vested in me, I
am ~ppointingMs Lisa Viviano '!S the Democratic representative to the Fayette County
Board ofElections. Ms.Viviano will serve out the unfinished term ofher predecessor
ending in 201..1-


Ms. Viviano's contact information is as follows:


USA VIVIANO npwanabe@yahoo.com 630881 3349


124 SWEETWATER OAKS, PEACHTREE CITY, GA 30269


Ifthere are any additional questions, please do not hesitate to call me. We look fo:n.:vard to
Ms. Viviano being a great addition to the Board of Elections


Chair, Fayette County Democratic Committee


. '





		Comm - Elections Bd Viviano Certification AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Comm - Elections Bd Viviano Certification Backupcomp






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to increase Fire Services Fiscal Year 2011 Donations/Miscellaneous Revenue Account by $500 and increase 
the Public Relations Expenditure Account by $500 to recognize a donation from the Kiwanis Club of Fayette County.


The Department received a donation from the Kiwanis Club of Fayette County to be used for Fire Safety education.


Approval of staff's recommendation to increase the FY 2011 Fire Donation Revenue account by $500 and increase the Public Relations 
Expenditure Account to recognize a donation by the Kiwanis Club of Fayette County.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Connie Boehnke


Further discussion with Human Resources staff regarding possible changes in the County's self-insured employee health insurance plan 


in preparation for the annual renewal date of June 1.


The County's health insurance program is renewable on June 1st each year.  In 2010 the County changed from a "fully insured" plan with 


Blue Cross/Blue Shield to a "self insured" health benefit plan.  Through Scott Burrell of Pacific General, the County engaged the services 


of Meritain Health as Third Party Administrator for health, dental, vision and flexible spending accounts.   


 


Items of discussion for consideration will include: 


     -Plan amendments to improve how the medical plan handles the pre-certification process as it relates to sleep studies and oncology 


      services. 


     -Review of the renewal data and recommendation of plan options. 


     -Recommendations on final plan and employee contributions. 


     -Consideration of replacing CIGNA as the Stop Loss carrier as they are exiting the Stop Loss market. 


 


    


 


          


Approval to place item on March 10, 2011 Board of Commissioners consent agenda for approval of staff's recommendations.


Health insurance and other benefits are budgeted annually.  Costs are shared by the employee and the County.


No Wednesday, March 2, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, March 10, 2011

























		Human Resources- Health Insurance Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Human Resources -Health Insurance Backup-email










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Human Resources Lewis Patterson


Approval of staff's request for updates and minor modifications to various Human Resources Policies.  


The current Policies and Procedures Manual was approved by the Board of Commissioners at their January 22, 2009 meeting.  Since 


that time, typographical and page setup errors have been discovered that need to be corrected.  Also, several policies require minor 


additions and/or deletions to resolve discrepancies.  A summary of the actual changes are provided in the backup documentation. 


 


Most of these changes are not substantiative and are of a "housekeeping" nature. 


 


Staff discussed this item with the Board of Commissioners for a second time at their Workshop on March 2 to determine if further 


modifications were needed. There were none.


Approval of staff's recommended modifications and updates to various Human Resources Policies contained in the County's Policies and 


Procedures Manual.


N/A


Yes Wednesday, March 2, 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





















































































		Human Resources - Policy Cleanup Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Human Resources - Policy Cleanup Backup-email






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road/Fleet Andy Adams/Bill Lackey


Further discussion of staff's request for authorization to proceed with having a Certified Rebuild performed on a Caterpillar D6H belonging 


to the Road Department at a cost estimated at $184,324; and a request that the funding come from the County's Contingency Fund. This 


item was discussed at the February 24 Meeting and staff was directed to explore options.


The Road Department Caterpillar D6H Dozer (Ser # 4RC1261) was taken to Yancey Bros. for repair/replacement of the track adjusters 


and track links which was estimated to cost $13,016.68.  After disassembling the unit for repairs it was discovered that the machine 


needed extensive undercarriage work.  The cost to bring this machine back to a safe and reliable working condition is now estimated at 


$37,631.04.  This unit is scheduled for replacement in the Road Department CIP for FY2011.  The replacement cost of a new Caterpillar 


D6T would run in the area of $288,000.00.  Caterpillar offers a Certified Rebuild program which comes with a new serial number and new 


machine (3 Year 5,000 Hour) warranty.  The cost for a Certified Rebuild on this machine is estimated to be $184,324.00.  In lieu of 


replacing this equipment with a new D6T, staff recommends that this unit undergo the Caterpillar Certified Rebuild program which would 


be a savings of $103,676.00.  Based on historical use, the County should get another 20 years of service from this machine after the 


Certified Rebuild. 


 


When the Board discussed this item at their February 24 Meeting, staff was directed to explore options and to bring the topic back to the 


Board with either a new recommendation or confirmation that the original request should be considered. Staff was allowed to consider 


other used equipment, to have the latitude to sole source the equipment in order to identify the best piece of equipment available, and to 


look at other functional models or units that my be more conducive to the county's operations.


Discussion of options found by staff. Authorization to proceed with the desired option will be needed. If/When a vote is taken that 


authorizes staff to proceed with the acquisition of a piece of equipment or with the restoration of the D6 under review, authorization will 


also be needed to take the funds from the County's Contingency Fund.


Funding for the rebuild would need to come from the County's Contingency Account in the amount of $184,324.00.


Yes Thursday, February 24, 2011


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


The original backup material used when this topic was first introduced is also included here. However, if other options are prepared for 


consideration by the Board of Commissioners, additional information will be provided, particularly if staff's recommendation is different 


from the original request. 


Old BusinessThursday, March 10, 2011







Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program 
 
The Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program offers a like-new machine with a like-
new warranty and a new serial number, all at a fraction of the cost of a 
comparable new machine.  


 


D9N before Caterpillar Certified Rebuild 


 


D9N after Caterpillar Certified Rebuild 


The program starts with a complete machine inspection. Then the machine is 
completely disassembled and rebuilt from the ground up to include all Caterpillar 
product updates. More than 350 tests and inspections (plus the automatic 







replacement of more than 7,000 parts) ensure the same high level of quality as a 
new Caterpillar machine.  
 
The CCR Program Includes The Following: 


• Inspection/Evaluation - The condition of the machine is thoroughly 
inspected. This includes SOS Fluid Analysis, inspecting attachments, and 
reviewing maintenance and service records.  


• Disassembly - The machine is completely disassembled down to the 
basic machine frame. All parts are carefully inspected and measured 
against the Caterpillar Parts Reusability Guidelines. Certain parts 
(including hoses, belts, seals, gaskets, bearings, knobs, wiring, switches, 
and gauges) are always replaced with new parts.  


• Reconditioning - Frames are examined, straightened, reinforced and 
welded when necessary. Worn linkage pins and shaft bearings are 
replaced and hydraulic systems are brought back to original levels of 
performance and reliability.  


• Engineering Updates - Certain engineering improvements and updates 
may have been made since original manufacturing of the machine. Many 
of these improvements will be incorporated into the machine when it is 
reassembled.  


• Engine/Transmission Tests - Engine, transmission, and torque converter 
are completely disassembled, inspected, reconditioned, and updated to 
Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Standards. Each component is thoroughly 
bench tested before installation in the machine.  


• Reassembly - Critical clearances and pressure settings are all maintained 
and recorded.  


• Performance Testing - All critical systems are tested to verify that they 
meet stringent rebuild specifications. All tests are periodically audited by 
Caterpillar to ensure the finished product meets Caterpillar standards.  


• Repainting - The entire machine is painted and new identifying graphics 
are applied resulting in a new looking machine.  


• New Serial Number - A new serial number identifies the machine and 
certifies that is has completed the rebuild process. The rebuilt machine 
carries a like-new machine warranty.  


• Customer Evaluation - The rebuild process is complete when the 
customers are satisfied with the reliability, productivity, and availability of 
the machine as it operates in their working environment.  


 







 


 


 


 


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE


Estimate 
115 MCDONOUGH ROAD


FAYETTEVILLE, 30215 


CUSTOMER NO. CONTACT PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL


907648 MR BILL LACKEY 770.320.6014 bill.lackey@fayettecountyga.gov


ESTIMATE NO. P.O. NO. DATE WORK ORDER NO.


D6H CCR REBUILD Feb 07, 2011


MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. UNIT NO. HOURS


AA D6H 04RC01261 6242


SEGMENT:  01 CATERPILLAR CERTIFIED REBUILD (CCR) 
 
We are pleased to offer the following Caterpillar Certified Rebuild for your D6H. Yancey Brothers 
considers the rebuild process to be very thorough and when complete, will return a unit with like-new 
performance and value. These machines will be backed by an extended warranty.


Qty Item No Description Unit /Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


1 PARTS NEEDED TO PERFORM CCR $86,208.00 $86,208.00


Total Parts $86,208.00


Labor


LABOR NEEDED TO PERFORM CCR  $103,116.00


Total Labor $103,116.00


Miscellaneous


1 YANCEY PARTS AND SERVICE CREDIT (APPLIED ON 
WORKORDER)


($5,000.00) ($5,000.00)


Total Miscellaneous ($5,000.00)


Segment 01 Total $184,324.00


TOTAL ESTIMATE $184,324.00


 


� These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus 
E.P.D. supplies/ environmental and disposal charges of 5% of labor not to exceed $300.00. Yancey Bros. Co. 
standard warranty is 6 months on parts and 90 days on labor. 


 


ESTIMATED REPAIR TIME:  from start date


"The signature is an authorization to proceed with the required repair work as described within the quote". 


Issued PO#___________________, Authorized Name __________________________Please Print 


Date___/___/____(dd,mm,yy). 


Any questions? Please call Jason Ellis at 404-427-0192. Signature


Page 1 of 1Parts & Service Quoter


2/7/2011http://bizapps/PSQuoter/default.asp?SID=%7B45644A66%2D69E8%2D4606%2DBFC0%...







Date: 01/21/11


Customer Name: Fayette CTY Work Order


Account # 907648 Customer Agent
Customer Phone # Customer P.O. #: Meter Reading
Customer Fax #:  Overtime Authorized   YES    NO
Make: CAT Model D6H Ser #: 4RC1261 Unit to Arrive  
Date/Time Called In  Faxed Date/Time Sent  
Estimated completion date:  Parts Orders:  NEXT DAY AIR   or   REGULAR


Guaranteed Parts and Labor RDI- Repair Determination Inspection


Guaranteed Labor/ Estimated Parts XX Estimate- Firm price can be given after RDI


We at Yancey Brothers Company are pleased to submit the following proposal:


Seg DESCRIPTION OF WORK PARTS $ LABOR $ Other $
This is in addition to the undercarriage quote $8,358.70 $2,456.95  


 Fan belts need replaced $125.76 $198.00
Transmission line leaking $118.91 $396.00
Fuel leaks at injector lines, fuel filter housing,and govenor $1,160.27 $594.00
coolant lines leaking $313.65 $495.00
Repair Hyd Leak at enviromental pulg on Hyd Tank $237.92 $198.00
Remove and Install Roller Frames and Equalizer Bar $1,553.52 $1,485.00
Weld bore 3 holes in E-bar $2,550.00


 weld bore center hole machine frame $1,386.00
 remove and install engine oil pan to machine main frame $300.00 $594.00
 Remove Bottom guards and clean inside of machine $100.00 $594.00
 Rebaearing pivot shaft (shafts included if needed) $7,528.82 $792.00


Blade float not working  $3,169.29 $792.00
 Remove and install blade tilt cylinder (bypassing) $50.00 $198.00
 Reseal tilt cylinder (reseal only) $275.00 $475.00
 Repair Horn, hour meter and back alarm and dash lights to work $391.25 $594.00
 
 


 
$23,683.09 $13,797.95 $0.00


Quote good for 30 days Grand Total Page 1 Total
$37,631.04


Environmental/Supplies Charge $150.00
Additional Comments:  
ESTIMAT ONLY FIRM PRICE AFTER DISASEMBLY 
 


THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS.
Price does not include shipping and handling. These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.
Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus E.P.D. supplies/ environmental and disposal charges
of 4% Max $150.00.  Yancey Bros. Co. standard warranty is 6 months on parts and 90 day on labor.
I hereby authorize repair work to be performed along with necessary parts and material.  You and your employees may operate this machine for the purpose of testing, inspection and
delivery at my own risk.  An expressed mechanics lien is acknowledged on this machine to secure the amount of the repair thereto.  Yancey Bros. Co. cannot be held responsible for loss or 
damage to the machine while under its control.  I acknowledge that I am the legal owner, or authorized representative of the owner and hereby grant a secured interest in the unit for the 
 amount of the repairs until payment is made.


I HAVE READ AND AGREED TO THE ABOVE 


 
Customer Signature Date Yancey Bros. Co. Representative







FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET
MAINTENANCE Estimate115 MCDONOUGH ROAD
FAYETTEVILLE, 30215
CUSTOMER NO. CONTACT PHONE NO. FAX NO. EMAIL


907648 MR PETER
PETRO 770.461.3142 770.719.5596 ppetro@fayettecountyga.gov


ESTIMATE NO. P.O. NO. DATE WORK ORDER NO.
D6H Links Jan 03, 2011 0A81576


MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. UNIT NO. HOURS
AA D6H 04RC01261 4707


SEGMENT: 01 R & I LINKS


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


2 6I-9668 LINK A $3,840.56 $7,681.11


304 6V-1792 BOLT $1.76 $535.04


304 1S-1860 NUT $0.90 $273.60


8 9S-1838 BOLT-TRACK $3.21 $25.68


1 MISC HARDWARE $175.00 $175.00


Total Parts $8,690.43
Labor


074-4150 WASH UNDERCARRIAGE $118.50


010-4170 R & I TRACKS $474.00


010-4172 R & I SHOES $948.00


Total Labor $1,540.50


Segment 01 Total $10,230.93


SEGMENT: 02 R & I RESEAL TRACK ADJUSTERS


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Parts


2 6K-6307 SEAL-O-RING $2.27 $4.54


2 6V-8142 SEAL $52.96 $105.92


2 1908609 VALVE FILL $22.86 $45.72


2 2S-5926 VALVE-RELIEF $10.18 $20.36


2 2J-6274 SEAL-O-RING $0.98 $1.96


1 MISC OIL & HARDWARE $125.00 $125.00


Total Parts $303.50
Labor


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE D6H Links Page 1







010-4157 R & I TRACK ADJUSTERS $296.25


020-4157 RESEAL TRACK ADUSTERS $316.00


Total Labor $612.25


Segment 02 Total $915.75


SEGMENT: 03 REWORK ROLLER FRAMES


Qty Item No Description Unit/Disc Price Ext Price


Labor


REWORK ROLLER FRAMES $1,870.00


Total Labor $1,870.00


Segment 03 Total $1,870.00


TOTAL ESTIMATE $13,016.68


These prices are for the specific repairs listed only for those repairs.Prices do not include state and local taxes, plus E.P.D.
supplies/ environmental and disposal charges of 5% of labor not to exceed $300.00. Yancey Bros. Co. standard warranty is 6
months on parts and 90 days on labor.


ESTIMATED REPAIR TIME: from start date
"The signature is an authorization to proceed with the required repair work as described within the quote".


Issued PO# _____________________, Authorized Name ________________________________________ Please Print


Date ____ / ____ / ________.
Any questions? Please call Dan Peter at 404-787-7202. Signature


FAYETTE CTY ROAD DEPT/FLEET MAINTENANCE D6H Links Page 2





		Road- Caterpillar Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Road- Caterpillar Backup-email

		1- Complete Rebuild.pdf

		Caterpillar Certified Rebuild Program



		2- CCR REBUILD ESTMATE 2 7 11

		3- Quote Fayette Cnty D6H 4RC1261

		Sheet1



		4- Quote for D6H link replacement








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road Dept Andy Adams


Approval of staff's recommendation to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Fayetteville to provide for the 


resurfacing of two streets, Pinevale Court and Robinson Drive, during the 2011 paving season; and authorization for the Chairman to 


execute the Agreement, pending approval by the County Attorney.


The County routinely enters into intergovernmental agreements with cities to perform work for which it is equipped.  This agreement 


describes the terms in which the Road Department will resurface two (2) streets inside the City of Fayetteville.  More specifically, the 


County will provide the labor and equipment to perform the work and the City will reimburse the County the full cost of the materials used 


in performing the work.  The two (2) streets involved in this year's agreement are Pinevale Court and Robinson Drive.  The work will be 


performed during the 2011 paving season.  The total length of the streets to be resurfaced is approximately 0.52 miles. 


Approval of an intergovernmental agreement with the City of Fayetteville that describes the conditions under which the Fayette County 


Road Department will resurface Pinevale Court and Robinson Drive during the 2011 paving season.


The cost to the County is for providing labor and equipment.  These costs will be paid out of the Road Department's existing budget.  The 


City of Fayetteville will reimburse the County the cost of all materials used in performing the work.


Yes Thursday, March 11, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


February 10, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, February 10, 2011, at
7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Frady called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:  Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
1. Recognition of Gene Godfrey who retired from the Fayette County Road Department after 38 years of


public service:


The Board congratulated Gene Godfrey on his 38 years of public service with the Fayette County Road Department and
presented him with a rocking chair.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.  Commissioner Hearn, who is a former Public Works Director for Fayette County,
commented on the great job and dedication that Mr. Godfrey had for the County during his employment.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 2


2. Proclamation Recognizing Severe Weather Awareness Week as February 7-11, 2011:


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough read a Proclamation Recognizing Severe Weather Awareness Week as
February 7-11, 2011 and the Board presented a Proclamation to Emergency Management Coordinator Pete Nelms as
well as the Director of Operations for the State Office of Emergency Management Charlie Dawson and Chief
Meteorologist Lans Rothfusz with the National Weather Service.  A copy of the request and the Proclamation, identified
as “Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Emergency Management Coordinator Pete Nelms thanked the Board for the support it provided for Emergency
Management as well as Public Safety.  He briefed the Board on some of the activities that had occurred during the last
several years in preparation for possible severe weather.  He said staff had developed and implemented an early
warning siren system consisting of 23 weather warning sirens to provide advanced warnings particularly for tornadoes.
He said approximately 1,000 weather radios had been distributed through a Hazard Mitigation Grant over the last seven
years to all public facilities including churches, daycare centers, assisted living facilities and manufactured housing
communities.  He said weather safety press releases have been distributed to the local media, County websites and held
numerous weather preparedness talks for seminars and civic organizations as well as homeowners’ associations.  He
said they have also conducted storm spotter training and coordinated the local amateur radio group to assist with
weather reports of the National Weather Service in Peachtree City to better determine the weather conditions in the
community.  He said staff had recently re-certified and met the National Weather Services criteria as a Storm Ready
Community for the third time.  He said staff had assisted many churches and other organizations in the development
of a weather preparedness plan.  He said they have also participated in the annual Statewide tornado exercise every
year that includes all County schools as well as administration.   


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Tim Powers:  Tim Powers commented on the Building Department and the issuance of almost two to one stop work
orders and condemnations issued during the last year.  He remarked there were seven employees in this department
and the figures posted on line indicating 50 permits per year equated to one permit issued per week per employee.  He
said Building Department personnel had come onto his private property and said they had the right to do so.  He said
he told them to leave and he had to go to jail because he told them no.  He felt the County had created another police
department who had personnel out hunting taxpaying citizens to find violations.  
                    
Marilyn Watts:  Marilyn Watts remarked that she has been one of the members of the three member Board of Elections
since 1998 and during that time there had never been any complaints filed with the Secretary of State’s Office or the
Department of Justice.  She remarked that the Board of Elections was charged with training and selecting poll workers
and hiring a staff what was paid for by County money. She said there were three separate members and each was
appointed by three different entities.  She reminded Chairman Frady that he was the person who had nominated her to
the Board of Elections in 1998 and she appreciated that very much.  She said she would like to continue as a member
of the Board of Elections and asked for the Board’s consideration to nominate her to continue her service.      


Steve Smithfield: Steve Smithfield commented that he had appeared before this Board two weeks ago at which time
he commented about an e-mail he had sent to Chairman Frady ten days prior and had not received an answer.  He said
in that e-mail he had requested information relating to how the West Fayetteville Bypass received funding that had been
transferred from funds attached to the East Fayetteville Bypass.  He said he had received information from County staff
indicating that a Notice to Proceed for the West Fayetteville Bypass was issued by the County on September 7, 2005
but he found no documentation indicating that the West Fayetteville Bypass had ever been officially declared as a third
priority item.  He remarked that in the minutes of a special called meeting held on October 28, 2003 consisting of officials
of the County and the Cities to discuss the transportation plan update.  He said this document indicated that the East







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 3


Fayetteville Bypass and the widening of S.R. 54 East were the #1 and #2 priorities respectfully but the #3 priority was
never determined.  He felt this indicated that the priority of the West Fayetteville Bypass might have been approved
without any official public notification.  He said there had been no support from the citizens for the West Fayetteville
Bypass and he asked the Board to adhere to the will of the citizens which is to stop the West Fayetteville Bypass and
resume activity on the East Bypass.  A copy of his comment sheet, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Paul Parchert: Paul Parchert said he was addressing the three Commissioners who have been on the Board previously
and their continuance to have a 3-2 vote on every issue.  He felt this Board of Commissioners was by definition in his
opinion a totalitarian state.  He asked this Board not to underestimate the ability and determination of the citizens of
Fayette County.  He said he has not forgotten the “slap on the hand” that Commissioner Horgan received for his arrest
for possession of illegal drugs.  He also commented on the West Fayetteville Bypass and its impact on the area. A copy
of his comment sheet, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Mrs. Stuart Barnes: Mrs. Stuart Barnes expressed concern with property within subdivisions being taken and used for
commercial.  She also stated that she was against the West Fayetteville Bypass and did not want to hear anymore about
bypassing businesses located in the City of Fayetteville.  She said she when she leaves her business during the hours
of 4:30 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. she has no problem getting through Fayetteville whatsoever.  She felt the Bypass should be
stopped now.  


Andrea Lyle: Andrea Lyle remarked that she is against the West Fayetteville Bypass and the East Fayetteville Bypass.
She also commented on a Congressional Report regarding climate geoengineering or as some call it Chemtrails.  She
said this was currently occurring over Fayette County and she asked for the Board’s help with looking into this spraying
of chemicals over cities.       


Tom Halpin: Tom Halpin said he had appeared before this Board two weeks ago and talked about the importance of
transparency.  He noted that there was no map of the proposed phase 3 of the West Fayetteville Bypass on the County’s
website.  He said staff had provided a map to the public at one of the meetings indicating phase 3 but there was still
nothing on the website.  He remarked that it was very important that the citizens of Fayette County be told the truth and
not political mumbo jumbo.  He said after a few years, of being told that the West Fayetteville Bypass had to be built,
it was determined that it did not have to be built and the County was going to spend all of the money until it ran out.  He
said citizens were also told that the County would not buy property until the alignment was made for phase 2 but  citizens
found out later that the County had purchased property. He said the Commissioners told citizens to come to the Board
meetings to keep up to date on what was going on in the County.  He said from the looks of the turnout tonight, the
citizens were doing just that and would keep coming.  


David Hall: David Hall said he felt the West Fayetteville Bypass was similar to a stimulus package.  He said the needs
of this County were not being funded sufficiently and the money was coming off the backs of taxpayers.  He said if this
continues, Commissioners would be voted out in the next election.  


Edwin Lee, Jr.: Edwin Lee, Jr. said he felt there was no transparency on what goes on here.  He said the citizens of
Fayette County deserve more.  He said he was reading in the newspaper the other day and saw information indicating
that the homeowners and landowners were notified of what was going on as far as acquisition of land was concerned.
He said he had not been notified at all about anything.  He said most of the things he had heard about the Bypass came
from a friend.  He said from the indication on the map, his property had a mark on it and he would be totally thrown out
in the streets.               







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 4


Randy Ognio: Randy Ognio commented on some known facts including that the East Fayetteville Bypass was the #1
project and there was funding for it; the East Fayetteville Bypass was a true bypass; it was voted on and passed to do
the East Fayetteville Bypass; somewhere behind closed doors the East Fayetteville Bypass was moved to the last
position and the West Fayetteville Bypass was moved to the first; the County already has a West Fayetteville Bypass
and it is called Highway 74; the East Fayetteville Bypass qualified for Federal and State funds; looking at the funding
requirements on the County website regarding the Fayette Forward Plan recommendation the local share expected for
the West Fayetteville Bypass Phase 2 was $11.5 million for Phase 3 it was $11.725 million and the local share expected
for the East Fayetteville Bypass for Phase 1 was $5.7 million and Phase 2 was $6.6 million.  He also commented on the
two school zones that would affect traffic during peak times.  He said the two new Commissioners were doing what the
citizens elected them to do.  


Ellen Morley: Ellen Morley said it was heartbreaking hearing all of the citizen comments tonight regarding the impact
of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  She said as a result of the Bypass, she has no driveway and there was no way of
getting out of her property.  She remarked that she was meeting with County officials tomorrow and they are supposed
to tell her how she will get out of her property.  She said the County would also be taking her well, and she would have
no water.  She said she has a small business at her home and she had no idea of what was going to happen.  She said
regardless of the mechanical drawings of the West Fayetteville Bypass, there were tremendous mistakes and drawings
were not correct.  


Commissioner McCarty interjected that he had a question for Ms. Morley and Chairman Frady said Commissioners
cannot ask questions under public comment and only under a regular item on the agenda.  Commissioner McCarty said
this was not the way he read the rules but he would yield to Chairman Frady this time.  


Ray Wyatt: Ray Wyatt commented on the transparency of the Board and said he wished the Commissioners would get
out from behind their desk and answer questions.


Gordon Furr: Gordon Furr said he was against the East Fayetteville Bypass and the West Fayetteville Bypass .  He
said when he saw the gentleman in the audience whose farm had been in his family since 1823 and was being split in
two by the Bypass, he wondered what was going on with the “three amigos”.  


Calvin Appling: Calvin Appling said he was a neighbor to the family whose farm was being split in two by the Bypass.
He said the County was not rolling in money and he felt the West Fayetteville Bypass was a terrible idea. 


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Brown made a motion to remove items 6 and 7 on the consent agenda for
discussion.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  Commissioner Horgan made a
motion to approve consent agenda items 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 10 and 11 as presented.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the
motion. The motion carried 5-0.  


Sheriff’s office - Vehicle Budgeting Category for Criminal Investigations:


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Vehicle Budgeting Category for the Criminal Investigations
Division by $4,912.69 for reimbursement received from U.S. Marshals Service for expenses incurred for the
retrofit of emergency equipment for the vehicle which was purchased for Fayette County.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 5


Sheriff’s Office - Overtime Budget Amended:


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Sheriff’s Office Criminal
Investigations Division by $732.14 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.  


Tax Assessor’s Office - Transfer Funds:


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer the Fiscal Year 2011 balance of $26,488.85 from the Tax
Assessor’s Office to the Clerk of Superior Court for support of the Boards of Equalization, in compliance with
State legislation.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and
are made an official part hereof.  


Public Works - Award Bid #780 CRS-2H:


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #780 CRS-2h to Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc. as the secondary
supplier for CRS-2h Liquid Asphalt Emulsion to be used in roadway resurfacing projects for the remainder of
calendar year 2011 at a cost not to exceed $45,000.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner Brown asked staff if any of the items awarded in Bid #780 CRS-2h would go toward the West Fayetteville
Bypass project.  Public Works Director Phil Mallon replied that yes, there was a chance that they would.  Commissioner
Brown said he would vote against it.  


Chairman Frady called for a vote to approve staff’s recommendation to award Bid #780 CRS-2h to Blacklidge Emulsions,
Inc. as the secondary supplier for CRS-2h Liquid Asphalt Emulsion to be used in roadway resurfacing projects for the
remainder of calendar year 2011 at a cost not to exceed $45,000.  The motion carried 3-2 with Commissioner Brown
and Commissioner McCarty voting in opposition.  


Road Department - Funding of Two Temporary Seasonal Employee Positions: 


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to provide $14,882 from the County Contingency Fund for two (2)
temporary seasonal employee positions for the Road Department to assist with roadside mowing operations
to begin no sooner than March 10,2011 and terminating June 30, 2011.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner Brown asked staff if this was in the budget for FY 2011.  He said he had determined that the Board did
the exact same thing the year prior.  County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied that those positions were budgeted
through the Fall mowing schedule and did not include them for the Spring mowing schedule.  Commissioner Brown felt
like a lot of money was continually being pulled out of the contingency fund, and he would like this type of thing included
in the budget process for next year.  


Commissioner McCarty asked if any employees working on the West Fayetteville Bypass could be pulled off that project
and put on the mowing schedule and County Administrator Jack Krakeel replied no there were none available.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to provide $14,882 from the County
Contingency Fund for two (2) temporary seasonal employee positions for the Road Department to assist with roadside
mowing operations to begin no sooner than March 10, 2011 and terminating June 30, 2011.  Commissioner Brown
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 6


Water Committee’s 2011 Meeting Schedule:


8. Approval of the Water Committee’s 2011 meeting schedule.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


Ordinance no. 2011-02 - Chapter 3 Alcoholic Beverages Amended:


9. Approval of Ordinance No. 2011-02 amending the Fayette County Code of Ordinances regarding Chapter  3
Alcoholic Beverages, which enacts distance requirements as related to child care facilities.  A copy of the
request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.  


Commissioner McCarty to Replace Chairman Frady on the Retirement Committee:


10. Approval of request from Chairman Frady that Commissioner McCarty replace him on the Retirement
Committee.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  


Water System - Munis and Tyler Content Manager Software Upgrade:


11. Approval of staff’s request to purchase additional computer hardware to accommodate the planned upgrade
of the County’s Munis and Tyler Content Manager Software in an amount not to exceed $11,100 with the cost
being divided equally between the Water System and the General Fund.  A copy of the request and backup,
identified as “Attachment No. 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


OLD BUSINESS:
12. Further Discussion of an Appointment to the Board of Elections:


Commissioner Hearn thanked Marilyn Watts for her dedicated years of service on the Board of Elections but he felt
changes needed to be made.  He said he would like to nominate Addison Lester to this position on the Elections Board.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Chairman Frady asked if there were any more nominations.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that he had made a nomination and this had been done in advance via e-mail to the
County Clerk Carol Chandler and that nomination was Ms. Marilyn Watts.


Chairman Frady asked if there were any more nominations.  Hearing no further nominations, he said the Board would
vote on these nominations separately and in the order they were made.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to nominate Addison Lester to the Elections Board.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion, discussion followed.  


Commissioner Brown asked if Addison Lester was present tonight and no one responded.  He said there was a process
that he would assume would include the background materials on these two nominees.  He said the only thing that he
had on Mr. Lester was his name that was introduced today.  He remarked that the Board of Elections was very important
and there were a lot of legal ramifications that could involve the Department of Justice.  He expressed concern with the
Board voting on this position when there was no biographical sketch, no application stating why the person wanted to
be part of the Board of Elections, nothing to indicate what attracted the individual to the position, and nothing indicating
if the individual had ever attended a Board of Elections meeting.  He noted that he knew for a fact that Addison Lester
had never attended a Board of Elections meeting.  He pointed out that, from a legal standpoint, the ramifications from







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 7


this were immense.  He pointed out that the County had lost the Democratic member of the Board of Elections because
of a family illness and there was a chance that the County would lose the Republican member who was David Studdard.
He said if the County loses Marilyn Watts there would be zero people who have any experience related to the Board of
Elections and he felt this was absolutely critical.  He interjected that staff had provided him with background information
for Marilyn Watts regarding her training.  He noted there were six pages listing elections training that Ms. Watts had
attended.  He said Marilyn Watts was the most competent person in the County with elections knowledge.  He said he
had no information on Addison Lester and he could not vote for him for that reason.    


Commissioner Horgan said he wasn’t sure if Commissioner McCarty had the information either and he suggested that
Commissioner Brown and Commissioner McCarty be allowed to receive the information from the other candidates in
order to review it before making a decision.  


Chairman Frady remarked that this information had actually been here for eight months and Commissioner Brown replied
that he had not seen it and Commissioner McCarty said he had only been on the Commission for one month and had
not seen it.   


Commissioner Hearn said he would be in favor of that and he would withdraw his motion and Commissioner Horgan said
he would withdraw his second.  


Chairman Frady remarked that this item would go on the February 24  Board of Commissioners Agenda forth


consideration.  


NEW BUSINESS:
13. Consideration of Staff’s Recommendation to Adopt Resolution No. 2011-04 “Partner with the Georgia


Department of Revenue in an Effort to Ensure Proper Payment of Sales Tax”:


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland discussed this item with the Board.  She asked for the Board’s consideration to
adopt Resolution No. 2011-04 entitled “Partner with the Georgia Department of Revenue in an Effort to Ensure Proper
Payment of Sales Tax”.  She said the Department of Revenue had initiated a program whereby counties can provide
information regarding business license and occupational tax certificates.  She said this information is provided to the
State and they will compare that information to their data base showing the vendors paying sales tax to the State.  She
said the State will also verify if they have any businesses that are assigned with them yet they have not elected in
Fayette County to pursue the occupational tax certificate. She said with the Board’s adoption of this Resolution, her staff
will be ready to work with the Georgia Department of Revenue in this process moving forward.  


Commissioner Brown made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2011-04 “Partner with the Georgia Department of Revenue
in an Effort to Ensure Proper Payment of Sales Tax”.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried
5-0.  A copy of the request, backup and Resolution No. 2011-04, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.  


REPORTS:
Commissioner Brown to Speak on Matters Related to the West Fayetteville Bypass, a Project of Legitimate
County Business and Discussed in Many Prior Meetings:


Commissioner Brown remarked that three issues that had come to his attention including  (1) Acquisition of property for
the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He said numerous citizens have approached him with the position that they are being
harassed or intimidated and feel like they are being treated unfairly.  He said he had one case where the person said







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 8


they had received four to five phone calls every day relentlessly.  He said numerous citizens have informed him that
numerous people have been on their property without permission and this was evidenced by the survey stakes put on
their property.  He said there have also been a couple of statements that were given to certain potential land acquisition
owners that people are giving up their land voluntarily and they should join in as well.  He said he would like to have
copies of the correspondence that the County’s agent was sending out to these individuals.  


Commissioner Brown remarked that (2) item involved Open Record Requests.  He said several citizens have angrily
come up to him and said they are not getting their Open Records Requests returned in the allotted time allowed by law.
He said the particular request that always comes up was when the decision was made to abandon the East Fayetteville
Bypass and go to the West Fayetteville Bypass for funding and so forth.  He said he wanted to make it very clear that
this was not the staff’s fault.  He said there was no documentation on that issue.  He said this was done outside of a
public meeting and he would give a reference if anyone wanted it.  He noted that in the Tea Party Forum held for the
County Commission both former Commissioner Smith and former Commissioner Maxwell gave an explanation of how
that transaction went through.  He said they had explained the rationale behind those decisions.  He said this was on
videotape and Robert Ross has copies of this tape.  He said he would strongly suggest and request that Mr. Ross put
these video clips on his website, then he could refer people to Mr. Ross’ site so citizens could see these for themselves.


Commissioner Brown stated that (3) item referred to a quote in one of the local newspapers and he had a couple of
people approach him and reference that quote. He said when he and Commissioner McCarty ran for the positions on
this Board, they had made some statements relating to the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He said they had stated that they
were never in favor of the West Fayetteville Bypass and felt it was an unwarranted project with little impact on day to
day traffic.  He stated he had some people tell him he was a hypocrite because when he was in the Mayor’s Office he
was in favor of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He quoted the newspaper article from the Fayette Chronicle or the Fayette
Daily News dated October 2, 2010 where it said two Commissioners “argue Brown, who will join them in office, agreed
the bypass would be one of the ‘priority’ countywide transportation projects back in 2003 when he was mayor of
Peachtree City.” He said there were several meetings where these projects were discussed in the early stages.  He
referred to page 5 of the March 3, 2004 where it stated “Mayor Brown replied that the City wanted some other projects.
He said at the transportation meeting the City of Peachtree City had presented its projects and they had similarly been
dismissed.”  He then referred to the Commission meetings for the Special Called Meeting on SPLOST held on March
3, 2004 on pages 9-10 it stated “He (Chairman Dunn) said the county had a plan with projects, estimated costs and
people have seen it and everyone in this room had been supportive of it.  Peachtree City Mayor Brown said he would
like to take exception to that remark.  Chairman Dunn commented that Mayor Brown was supportive of the projects but
maybe not the order in which they were being recommended.  Mayor Brown remarked that Peachtree City was not in
agreement with the way the projects went down.”  He referred to page 13 of the Special Called Meeting on SPLOST
minutes held March 3, 2004 it stated “Chairman Dunn asked Mayor Brown if he did agree generally with the county’s
transportation plan.  Mayor Brown responded that he felt the projects were vital.  He said he did not agree with all of the
projects but he felt the major plan was absolutely vital.  He said he did not agree with the county’s implementation
schedule.” He then referred to the minutes from the October 28, 2003 joint meeting on the Transportation Plan Update
and referred to page 16 where it stated “Chairman Dunn asked if there was a consensus on the West Fayetteville Bypass
or the central bypass as the group wished it to be called as the number three priority with the exception of Mayor Brown
who felt there were other priorities.”  He said it also stated to summarize, Mayor Steve Brown did not agree with (1) the
projects; (2) the implementation schedule and; (3) the funding distribution.  


Commissioner Brown said the reason this information was important was because he knew there were a lot of people
in this county counting on him.  He said he did not want to come off as being a hypocrite–somebody who supported this
project and then turncoat to win an election.  He said he had always been opposed to the West Fayetteville Bypass and
he just wanted to make that absolutely clear.  He said the citizens have his 100% full support that he would keep working







Board of Commissioners Minutes


February 10, 2011


Page 9


toward that and noted that this was not something that he had done just to win an election. A copy of his report, identified
as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty interjected that he would also like to make a personal Commissioner
report at this time and it would only take about four or five minutes. He said this was County business and was not on
the agenda because it was not an agenda item.  After a brief discussion, Chairman Frady said Commissioner McCarty
could proceed.  


Commissioner McCarty said he had come into possession of some documents today that had greatly affected him.  He
said he had copies of letters from Joe Beckum, Agent to one of the citizens.  He said he was not sure who Joe Beckum
worked for but he prepared letters on Fayette County Letterhead stationery.  He questioned who had authorized Fayette
County stationery to be used by a consultant, contractor or anyone else who was not an employee or direct
representative of Fayette County.  He said this disturbed him greatly.  He also remarked that in his interpretation that
this was a letter of intimidation.  He said he would also like to state that he was against the West Fayetteville Bypass
as it is currently structured.  He said he wholeheartedly supported the East Fayetteville Bypass he would do everything
in his power to cease the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He said he realizes the Board cannot actually stop the project but
it can be altered and moved.  He said he wanted to finish the East Fayetteville Bypass which was the first priority.  


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Hearn made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:28 p.m.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                      Herbert E. Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 10  day of March, 2011.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $8,234.10 for 
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $8,234.10 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2010-2011 Fiscal Year.  This would 
revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $155,447.14.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011








Agenda
Board of Commissioners


March 10, 2011
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend Proposals P558, P614, and


P623 to Building Maintenance Services, Inc. and Imagann Cleaning Service,
Inc. for one additional year, effective July 1, 2011, at an aggregate yearly cost
of $48,096 for custodial services.


2. Approval of staff’s request to increase Fire Services Fiscal Year 2011
Donations/Miscellaneous Revenue Account by $500 and increase the Public
Relations Expenditure Account by $500 to recognize a donation from the
Kiwanis Club of Fayette County.


3. Approval of staff’s request for authorization to have a Water System  600 HP
Motor on Pump #2 at Lake Horton repaired by Nelson Electric Company at a
total cost of $20,300 with funds to come from the South Fayette Water Plant
Repair and Maintenance Account


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Request for Quotes #Q-700
Brooks Water Tank Removal, to low bidder, VATO LLC in the amount of
$13,750 which includes a salvage credit of $10,400; and authorization for the
Chairman to execute the contract with the vendor pending approval by the
County Attorney.   


5. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the County’s annual Bid #770
Paper Janitorial Supplies to four different companies including Clean Janitor
& Paper Supply, Battle & Battle, Inc., Dade Paper Co. and Southeast Link.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the County’s annual Bid #771
Plastic Janitorial Supplies to six different companies including All Clean
Janitor & Paper Supply, Calico Industries, Inc., Dade Paper Co., Interboro
Packaging Corporation, Pyramid School Product and People Janitorial
Supply.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the County’s annual Bid #772
Cleaning Supplies to seven different companies including All Clean Janitor &
Paper Supply, C.M. Tanner Grocery Co., Inc., Dade Paper Co., HD Supply
Facilities Maintenance, LTD., Peoples Janitorial Supply, Quill Corporation and
Specialty Products Co.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200


Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

http://www.fayettecountyga.gov

mailto:administration@fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Agenda


March 10, 2011


Page 2


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the County’s annual Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items to five
different companies including Atlantic Tape & Pkg., C.M. Tanner Grocery Co. Inc., Georgia Correctional
Industries, People Janitor S & C and Pyramid School Product.


9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award the County’s annual Bid #779 Uniform Rental & Purchase to
Unifirst for rental items and Ameripride Services, Inc. for purchased items.


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Fayetteville
to provide for the resurfacing of two streets, Pinevale Court and Robinson Drive, during the 2011 paving
season; and authorization for the Chairman to execute the Agreement, pending approval by the County
Attorney.


11. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the  Criminal Investigations Division
by $8,234.10 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


12. Approval of staff’s recommendation for the disposition of requests for real estate and personal property tax
refunds.


13. Approval of staff’s request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Lisa Viviano to the Board
of Elections by the Fayette County Democratic Party to fill an unexpired four-year term which commenced on
February 1, 2008 and will expire on January 31, 2012, as required by state law.


14. Approval of staff’s request that the Board of Commissioners certify the appointment of Addison Lester to the
Elections Board by the Board of Commissioners to fill a four-year term that commenced on February 1, 2010
and will expire on January 31, 2014, as required by state law.


15. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend Proposal #736 to Martin Edwards & Associates, Inc. for
Vegetative Debris Grinding for one additional year, beginning March 1, 2011 and ending February 29, 2012.


16. Approval  of staff’s request for updates and minor modifications to various Human Resources Policies.


17. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners meeting held on February 10, 2011.


OLD BUSINESS:
18. Further discussion with Human Resources staff regarding possible changes in the County’s self-insured


employee health plan in preparation for the annual renewal date of June 1.


19. Further discussion of staff’s request for authorization to proceed with having a Certified Rebuild performed on
a Caterpillar D6H belonging to the Road Department at a cost estimated at $184,324 with funding to come from
the County’s Contingency Fund.  


20. Further discussion of a request from the Public Defenders Office concerning a request  to the Georgia Public
Defender Standards Council that will allow the County to retain certain funds collected when applications for
indigent defense services are filed. 


REPORTS:
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Solid Waste Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Proposal #736 to Martin Edwards & Associates, Inc. for Vegetative Debris Grinding for one 


additional year, beginning March 1, 2011 and ending February 29, 2012. 


At least bi-annually Fayette County grinds vegetative debris collected at the Transfer Station's yard waste area. Yearly accumulation is 


estimated to be approximately 40,000 cubic yards.  The last grinding event occurred in December, 2010,  when 23,000 cubic yards of 


debris was ground into mulch.  This mulch is well suited for gardening and yard work and is available to Fayette County citizens at no 


charge.   


 


On February 1, 2010 bids were posted on the Fayette County web site and solicited, resulting in seven responses. On March 25, 2010, 


the Board of Commissioners awarded an annual contract with a two-year renewal option  to Martin Edwards & Associates for a lump sum 


cost of $39,500 and a price per cubic yard of $1.20 for grinding stock-piled debris on an on-going basis.  


 


Staff is requesting that the agreement in place with Martin Edwards & Associates be extended for an additional year at the previous rates. 


The extended contract would span two fiscal years. The not-to-exceed amount for the remainder of FY 2011 is $8,952. The estimated 


not-to-exceed amount to be budgeted for FY 2012 is $80,000.


Motion to approve the staff's request to extend Proposal P736 to Martin Edwards and Associates, Inc. for one additional year, beginning 


March 1, 2011 and ending February 29, 2011,to grind vegetative debris at the County's Transfer Station off First Manassas Mile Road.


The current balance in the Landfill Services Account is $8952.  Solid Waste anticipates budgeting $80,000 for grinding yard debris in FY 


2012.  Solid Waste is an enterprise fund.


Yes March 11, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


This is a 12 month extension to the agreement that was awarded by the Board on March 25, 2010.


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011











Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga


 
TO:   Jack Krakeel 
 
FROM: Vanessa Birrell 
 
SUBJECT:  Vegetative Debris Grinding Bid, #736 
 
DATE:  March 12, 2010 
 
 
Grinding of yard waste debris has historically been conducted on a biannual basis.  However, 
after receiving bids in September 2009, that were not in line with the approved 2010 grinding 
budget a decision was made not to grind and further explore self-sustaining grinding options.   
 
Staff reached out to regional and local biofuel/biomass consumers and public entities to identify 
biomass suppliers. Phone and field discussions with different suppliers identified their number 
one concern which was the need for a constant supply of biofuel. 
 
Grinding Bid #736 is structured to be 2-year contract (renewal option) to accommodate the 
bidder wanting a long-term contract to secure a constant supply of biofuel.  As stated in the 
Scope-of-Work, the contract is to be implemented in two phases.  The initial phase is to turn-key 
grind the bulk of debris accumulation.  The 2nd phase is to grind the remainder on an ongoing 
basis allowing the bidder to remove all ground material, leaving only enough to supply free 
mulch to County residents throughout the contract period and six months thereafter. 
 
Martin Edwards & Associates, Inc. bid lowest for both Phase I (by $2,400) and Phase II (by 
$.35) of work. Local biofuel suppliers were among the companies submitting bids for grinding 
services.  Although bidders were given the opportunity to quote $0.00 to grind on an ongoing 
basis after performing Phase I grinding, none did as the tally sheet indicates. 
 
 
CC: Tony Parrott, Director of Utility Services 
 Tim Jones, Director of Purchasing 
         
 





		Solid Waste - Bid#736 Veg Debris Grinding - AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Solid Waste - Bid#736 Veg Debris Grinding - AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Solid Waste - Bid #736 Veg Debris Grinding Backup-email

		Solid Waste - Bid#736 Veg Debris Grinding - Backup1.pdf

		Solid Waste - Bid#736 Veg Debris Grinding - Backup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of staff's recommendation for the disposition of requests for real estate and personal property tax refunds.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order to be 


reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final action. 


 


The Board of Commissioners is the only legal body authorized to issue tax refunds or abatements. The Board awaits an evaluation from 


the Assessors Office before scheduling these matters for action. The law limits refunds/abatements to be issued that are more than three 


years old, regardless of the situation surrounding the request. 


Motion to approve recommendations from the Tax Assessors Office concerning specific requests for tax refunds, as presented.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





		Tax Assessor - RefundsAgenda RequestFile.pdf

		Tax Assessor - RefundsBackup-email










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Administration Jack Krakeel


Further discussion of a request from the Public Defenders Office concerning a request to the Georgia Public Defender Standards Council 


that will allow the County to retain certain funds collected when applications for indigent defense services are filed.


When the Public Defenders Office is asked to assist a client, an application is completed to verify indigency and other things, there is an 


associated application fee collected.  State law provides for the local County to retain the application funds, upon approval of the Georgia 


Public Defender Standards Council.  The process for the Griffin Judicial Circuit's Public Defenders Office to allow its four counties to 


retain these funds was not completely finalized prior to the death of Joe Saia, the Circuit's Public Defender. 


 


The document in question will complete the process, allowing Fayette County to retain the funds.


Motion to authorize the County Administrator to execute the Agreement for Local Governing Authority of Fayette County to Retain 


Application Fees as provided by O.C.G.A. Sections 7-12-80, to be filed with the Georgia Public Defenders Standards Council.


No funding required.


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, March 10, 2011

























		Admin - Public Defenders Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Admin - Public Defenders Fee Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Request for Quote #Q-700 Brooks Water Tank Removal, to low bidder, VATO LLC in the 


amount of $13,750 which includes a salvage credit of $10,400; and authorization for the Chairman to execute the contract with the 


vendor pending approval by the County Attorney.


With previous approval to terminate the water tank lease with the Town of Brooks, staff is now requesting to have the tank removed. 


Since the County is now operating the Brooks Water System, there is no further need to continue maintenance on the Brooks tank. It has 


been out of service for a number of years.  


 


22 vendors were contacted but only 3 bid. VATO was the low bidder. The total bid to remove the tank is $24,150. The company requests 


to retain the tank for a salvage credit of $10,400. Thus, the net cost to the County to have the tank taken down and hauled away is 


$13,750.


Motion to award Quote No. 700 to low bidder VATO,LLC, in the amount of $13,750 which includes a salvage credit of $10,400; and 


authorization for the Chairman to execute the contract with the vendor pending approval by the County Attorney.


Funds are available in the Water System Renewal and Extension fund. Bid #700 not to exceed $13,750.00.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





















		WaterSystem Brooks Water Tank AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		WaterSystem Brooks Water Tank Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Tim Jones


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the County's annual Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies to four different companies.


This is a bid for an annual agreement. The prices will be held firm for twelve (12) months with all the recommended companies. The 


companies being recommended are the lowest bidders that meets the required specifications. 


 


Bid #770, Paper Janitorial Supplies - All paper items to be ordered as needed by Building & Grounds, Water System and The Animal 


Shelter. 


 


The not to exceed amount for Building & Grounds is: $12,000.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)  


 


The not to exceed amount for Water System is: $8,500.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #772 Cleaning Supplies)  


 


The not to exceed amount for the Animal Shelter is: $2,960.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, for acquisition of paper janitorial supply items from four 


(4) approved bidders.


Items will be requisitioned as needed from Building & Grounds Maintenance, Water System and the Animal Shelter.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





















		Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies - Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies Backup-email

		Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies - Back-up1.pdf

		Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies - Back-up 2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request for authorization to have a Water System 600 HP motor on Pump #2 at Lake Horton repaired at a total cost of 


$20,300.


The Water System has two raw water pumps at Lake Horton that pump water to the Crosstown Water Treatment Plant.  Staff had a 


vibration test done on Pump #2 at Lake Horton.  It was determined that the bearings were in need of replacement. Upon further 


examination, it was discovered that an additional cause of the vibration was damage to the rotor. An electrical engineer has examined the 


motor and determined that the rotor can be rebuilt. To rebuild the rotor, the cost will be $15,320. To replace the rotor with a new one 


would cost $20,800. To purchase a new motor, the cost would be $34,907.  


 


Staff recommends rebuilding the rotor. 


 


There was a purchase ordered issued for the original repairs to the pump in the amount of $4,980. prior to knowing the full extent to 


which repairs were needed. The original amount of $4,980 added to the $15,320 cost to rebuild the rotor totals the cost at $20,300.  


 


Motion to authorize repairs to the 600 HP motor on Pump #2 at Lake Horton repaired at at total cost of $20,300.


Funds reside in the South Fayette Water Plant Repair and Maintenance Account No. 50543040-522230.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentMarch 10, 2011









		WaterSystem Repair 600 HP Motor Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		WaterSystem Repair 600HP Motor Backup-email

		WaterSystem Repair 600HP Motor Backup1.pdf

		WaterSystem Repair 600HP Motor Backup2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Tim Jones


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the County's annual Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies to six different companies.


This is a bid for an annual agreement. The prices will be held firm for twelve (12) months with all the recommended companies. The 


companies being recommended are the lowest bidders that meet the required specifications. 


 


Bid #771, Plastic Janitorial Supplies - All plastic items to be ordered as needed by Building & Grounds, Water System and The Animal 


Shelter. 


 


The not to exceed amount for Building & Grounds is: $12,000.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)  


 


The not to exceed amount for Water System is: $8,500.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #772 Cleaning Supplies)  


 


The not to exceed amount for the Animal Shelter is: $2,960.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies, for acquisition of plastic janitorial supply items from six 


(6) approved bidders.


Items will be requisitioned as needed from Building & Grounds, Water System and the Animal Shelter.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





































		Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies - Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies Backup-email

		Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies - Back-up1.pdf

		Bid #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies - Back-up 2












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Tim Jones


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the County's annual Bid #772 Cleaning Supplies to seven different companies.


This is a bid for an annual agreement. The prices will be held firm for twelve (12) months with all the recommended companies. The 


companies being recommended are the lowest bidders that meets the required specifications. 


 


Bid #772, Cleaning Supplies - All cleaning items are to be ordered as needed by the Water System. 


 


The not to exceed amount for Water System is: $8,500.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #772 Cleaning Supplies)  


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award Bid #772 Cleaning Supplies, for acquisition of cleaning supply items from seven (7) 


approved bidders.


Items will be requisitioned as needed from the Water System.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011

























		Bid #772 Cleaning Supplies - Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Bid #772 Cleaning Supplies - Back-up










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Purchasing Tim Jones


Approval of staff's recommendation to award the County's annual Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items to five different companies.


This is a bid for an annual agreement. The prices will be held firm for twelve (12) months with all the recommended companies. The 


companies being recommended are the lowest bidders that meets the required specifications. 


 


Bid #778, Maintenance Cleaning Items - All cleaning items are to be ordered as needed by Building & Grounds and The Animal Shelter. 


 


The not to exceed amount for Building & Grounds is: $12,000.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)  


 


The not to exceed amount for the Animal Shelter is: $2,960.00  


(This amount includes Bid #770 Paper Janitorial Supplies, #771 Plastic Janitorial Supplies and #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items)


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items, for acquisition of cleaning supply items from five (5) 


approved bidders.


Items will be requisitioned as needed from Building & Grounds and the Animal Shelter.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, March 10, 2011





































		Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items - Agenda RequestFile.pdf

		Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items - Back-up1

		Bid #778 Maintenance Cleaning Items - Back-up 2







